EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF
BREVARD COUNTY, INC.

PO BOX 560692

ROCKLEDGE, FL 32956-0692
PHONE: (321) 637-1800

FAX: (321) 637-7244

Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, January 21, 2020 at 3:00 pm
1018 Florida Ave. Rockledge, FL 32955

|. Call to Order
Il. Pledge of Allegiance and Mission Moment

[1l. Smartcare (Quality Initiative) Introduction
IV. Updates

a. OEL Update
b. GrayRobinson

V. Committee Reports

a. Minutes: December 3, 2019 ACTION ITEM
b. Exec Finance
c. Finance Report

VI. Executive Director's Report
VIl. New Business/Old Business
a. Melbourne Office Update

b. School Readiness Reconciliation Update
c. Holiday Toy Drive Success

VIII. Public Comment

VIHI. Adjourn

Next Meeting: Tuesday, February 18, 2020

PROUDLY SUPPORTED BY:

OFFICE OF

E-rlyLeani

LEARN EARLY. LEARN FOR LIFE. United Way of Brevard

FloridaVEK




MINUTES:
DATE/TIME:

LOCATION:

MEMBERS
PRESENT:

EXCUSED ABSENT

EARLY LEARNING COALITION
OF BREVARD COUNTY, INC.

Board Directors Meeting
Tuesday, December 3, 2019 at 3:00 pm

%

A QLD S FUTURE!

Early Learning Coalition of Brevard, Conference Room, 1018 Florida Ave Rockledge, FL 32955

Alan Bergman, Khaled Jarrah, Natalie Jackson, Robin Buckmaster, Caitlin Rice, Don Lusk, Gena
Tiedeman, Terri Barlow, Jeff Harrison, Althea Puzio, Beth Mills, Mark Broms, Heather Quidort, lan

Golden, Linda Halpin

Henry Perez, Victoria Candelora

PRESENT:

STAFF PRESENT: Laura Gambino, Gina Sousa, Tina Snyder, Greg Thomas, Harriet Paredes, Kevin Carraro, Dennise
Milan, Sharlene Humphrey, Jodi Ammons, Anney Novey, Eneida Colon, Jeannie Williams and
Sharlene Humphrey

QUEST/PUBLIC: N/A

CALLED TO ORDER: Mark Broms called the meeting to order and quorum was established 3:02 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance
took place and introductions were conducted.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/DISCUSSION ACTION/FOLLOW-UP

Office of Early Shan Geoff called in on a conference call from OEL to share | Ongoing

Learning SR status information about School Readiness. She said the

Reconciliation providers would be paid by the end of the calendar year paying

Update special attention to those who are underpaid. She talked about a

$1500 cut off where if the provider was overpaid by that much it
would be forgiven. She also is working on establishing email
contact with all providers to keep them updated and ask them
for patience as they move through the process. Attendance and
payments will be functioning by the end of the year.

Consent Items

a). Minutes - October 15, 2019:

b). Minutes - November 11, 2019 approved with the following

changes;

* Remove footer which lists August 2019,

¢ Add Khaled Jarrah’s statement on his motion for
Beth Mills to recluse herself from the
investigation due to the fact that she had applied
for the Executive Director position but was not
selected.

lan Golden made a motion for
the October 15, 2019 minutes to
be approved. Khaled Jarrah
seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Natalie Jackson made a motion
for the November 11, 2019
minutes to be approved (with
amendments). Terri Barlow
seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.




Committee
Reports:

a) Executive/Finance Committee: Mark Broms reported to the

board that the Executive/Finance Committee met on
Monday, November 25, 2019. The agenda items included:

> Bid for Services review; Mark announced that Gray
Robinson Attorneys at Law had won the Bid for Services
to investigate the grievances. Mark went on to explain
the process and how the votes were tallied. There was
discussion why we need to hire an outside firm if OEL
was coming to do their own investigation. Mark
explained the difference and felt OEL’s investigation
would move in a different direction than employee
complaints filed at the October 15th Board Meeting.

On Going N

Eé;htive
Directors Report

Laura Gambino went over the Executive Director's report and
highlighted the following:

> Melbourne office Update — Board approved back in June
for any unallocated funds to be moved over to the
Melbourne move costs. Most of the big purchases are
out of the way with IT consulting and wiring being the
most expensive. The $20,000 rent allocation was
reviewed by both the CPA and the Attorney as
requested by the Board and given full approval. Landlord
sent over a corrected amendment and payment has
been processed. Expect to be fully operational by the
end of January.

» Toy Drive- Laura reports that the Toy Drive is in full
swing.

No Action/Follow-up

Finance Report

Greg Thomas provided a financial report and explained why
there were some costs that were way down and some high. He
felt it’s the time of year and moving forward the costs should
even out.

lan Golden voted against approving the financial report due to it
not being the most current.

Greg will not have signing privileges at Seacoast Bank until after
his 90 day evaluation.

Other than some IT issues Greg is reporting no issues getting
information.

Gena Tiedeman made a motion
for the Financial Report to be
approved to be approved.
Althea Puzio seconded the
motion. The motion passed by a
vote of 13-1,

New Business

Cancellation of the December 17, 2019 Board Meeting

Gina Tiedeman motioned for the
Cancellation of the December 17
2019 Board Meeting, Beth Mills

r




seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

[ Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 4:59PM

Natalie Jackson motioned for the
adjournment of the Board
Meeting Jeffrey Harrison
seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Next Meeting Tuesday, January 21, 2020 at 3: 00 p.m.

December 3, 2019 Board minutes were approved at the January 21, 2020 meeting:

Respectfully Submitted,

Signature Date

Executive Coordinator

Executive Director

Date




e e N
WE WISH YOU A
\——————-'—“»

Love Kevin & Mason

Mot Christmes ® all at o/
(\«Uw{b} C

//Z/\ n /C o SO v CL ”7@ - //LQ (I/ﬁ N j .
JI’ .
§f‘7[ 4 \G/j/) 0N %/QCk @f((/(‘q%-’_‘)//l

fw/c@é H{’ he§ 7*’&61'1_“ /@”r,f o \gt?mc{);

OWC/ /’h 5;&1/5 il Ao w//c/ So -

Theank yob ZYAL doc all The 743;/\( V

Ao e TOS T Sy DH/C/ I A/y/re(@é/
/7[ Jo m”l/% /

7%4/)/6 /dh/
//)/) QQ)’\ G&/%f()/d + /Kg/{//t/z/



From: Kathy Filgueiras

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Eneida Colon <ecolon @elcbrevard.org>; Jeannie Williams <jwilliams @elcbrevard.org>; Gina Sousa
<gsousa@elcbreuard.org>; Jodi Ammons <'|ammonsgﬂlelcbrevard.orp

Subject: The Toy Drive

Ladies,
I wanted to personally thank you for all that you did to make the toy drive a success, and to thank you

for allowing me to give 3 very needy families toys here in Titusville.

One of my families is raising 5 grandchildren and she called me crying when she heard my voice mail
that | had toys for them, when she arrived she was still crying saying that we just didn’t understand how
much that meant to her and that now the kids would have presents. OMG, | started crying and it was
just overwhelming. | know you have similar stories, | don’t know if all of our ELC employees really know
the impact of what this means to our families. But next year | really want to be more involved with this,

50 put my name down!
Merry Christmas

Kathy F”gueiras Family Services Specialist

5650 S Washington Ave

Titusville, FL 32780 Parrish Children’s Center

Hours Mon Thurs. 8:00-5:00 closed between 12:30 -1:30 for lunch
Early Learning Coalition of Brevard County, Inc.

(321) 264-4091 Titusville

{321)637 1897 FAX

mailto:kfilgueiras @elcbrevard.org

www.elcbrevard.org

Portal website: mps://’familvservicesfioridaeariyleaming.com




Financial Expense Requested History —June 2019 to January 2020.

Legal Expenses:

$413.00 - Ford/Harrison — General Employment Matters
$175.00 — Cantwell Goldman — By-Laws

$182.00 — Cantwell Goldman — New Beginnings Termination
$1,121.00 — Ford & Harrison — General Employment Matters
$3,422.00 — Ford & Harrison — HR and Legal Consultation

$10,000.00 — Gray Robinson Retainer {(HR Investigation)

Total $15,313.00

Consulting Expenses:

$8,325.74 — Leticia Strasser Consultant (Council On Accreditation)
$5,986.44 — Cindy Baker, CPA

Total $14,312.18

Unrestricted Funds:

$25.00 - Melbourne Regional Chamber Networking (Food/Drink)
$35.00 — August Economic Development Commission

$43.38 — Employee Second Interview

$130.00 - Doing Business In Brevard Luncheon

$50.00 —EDC 2019 Annual Meeting

$30.00 - United Way Kickoff Event

$173.61 - Food Tray for Annual Board Meeting

Total $486.99

Estimated unrestricted funds balance looks to be around $0. There are revenues from prior fiscal years
that | will need to research to determine if they are truly unrestricted and/or if they were offset by

event expenses.

Training and development is considered an allowable expense within OEL grant awards.



150D Supojjuow
1500 Juswjoiuz
s0) Ulwpy 1

1500 $921AJ35 193110 &

%wo | /r

%ze'0  ALLT

SyJewIRy MdA

1507 [e13)0y
R 32IN0S3Y 2IRIPIIYD W

150D Ayjjlenp
1500 192410-UopN
10D ulWpy @

1502 $921A4SS 19241 B

%SL'E
%OET \ %66°E
%907
$)Jewses ssaulpeay jooyds

%69'C %ET BT 618221 S 680°SEY S $Je(10Q 10|S-UON [e30L
%100 %0970 6ze 061" vS 150D FULICHUOA
%Y WNWIXBA  %C6°0 %S9°LT Z16'TY 085161 1500 UBWYj0IUT
%LLT %81 SE 8/5'08 S 610'62Z S 150D Ulwpy
IsJejjog JO|S-UON
%96 WNWIUIN %TE'L6 %59°0% 6sS'OVY'y  $ [Z1'Se6'0T & 150D $32IAI3S 30310
91’09 1T ¢ unowy plemy
suooLiysay paziiin  pasde|3 seap %/9° Ty 61/0¢/TT PIEMY 0Z-6T A4 8ulpuads Jo AioSa3e)
sewley 40 % 1usNnD UONBZIINN Q1A NJyi jenjay
L AdA
19A 130 AQ ps1ed0]|e J0U SiE|[Op piEMY "
%000 %000 - S 0 S «UBLISS3SSY Weldo.d ¥S
%000 %000 > S 967'TL $ $31A3S JUBID DO
%2 WNWIXBA %0T'TT %Th'8T 69¥'T00'T  § vC6'EZSE 3 s1e]|0Q 10(5-UON [E10]
%0€'T %05°6C T0T'£11 056'36¢ 1503 [B1J3)3Y 18 924N0S3Y 21BIP|IYD
%y WNUWIUINL 94907 %C6'vT 189'S8T vS0'SPL 150D Allenp
%66'E %68°ET 9/z'09¢ 8L1'80S'T 1500 192.1Q-UoN
%G WNWIXBA %S /'€ %EL'BE TI¥'ReE S rL'cls S 150D uilpy
{S1B|10Q 10(S-UoON
%BL WNWILIN %06'88 %9T'EV 8/6'€T0'8  § GIS'Z6S'BT & 1500 SadJAIBS 1084IQ
6EV9TT’'Z ¢ UNoWy pJemy
SUONLISY pasde|q Jea % /9T 6T/0E/TT plemy 0z-61 A4 8ulpuads Jo Al08aje)
JHEUUET  Jo%jusund  uonezinn gia Ny} |en3oy

L

ssaujpeay jooyds

6T0T A
020Z-610C



L

"3Ul) 510171360 03 SAU|| SIYRUBG PUE SBLIRJRS WO 000 0L 2A0W 01 JusLWpUaLLe 3196png JuaLn?y

uom3foud suy-1ybress si 126png Juauny .

TBZLCT . TBOW . t0Tse0¢ TUE  GhZ T8l i =) s g TE0TETY
SOBTF — SEEBEL SRS WP %30 6v27096 G680 bhE [t $35Uadxg JaYNQ [E30L
000'0S £99'91 000°0% %0 %0 00001 £99°9T - pajedojjeun
£95'T9 725'02 95€'19 %ZT  %0€ 000°04 £9T'6C vb9'8 S10PeNu0d
¥Zz'or 80b'ST SIS %IT %9z 000°0S ££8'0C 9ZH's Aylendy/saiddns v
6£6'T 099 9ze'et %8E %26 000°07 £€E8 ¥£9'L samnn
S8€’6 821'¢ 829°02 %TE %S/ 000'0¢ 00§'¢T 2E's [3AeL L
L1202 206 245'92 %IT  %ZLT 000'0€ 00521 sev's sbunaapy/juod Buues |
(06) (09) 297'L %y %IOT 00521 802's 6£2's auoydspa )
[saRETIETRET
1ou siusunsnipe - Bupyng SNGGRW Mau
40 Aouednadg |gun pakelsp aseainul ey 965°2b 265’28 660'€82 %81  %Tb 628'cHE 792'eh1 0€2'09 uy
£90°9% 9S£'ST 6T0LY %ET  %CE 082'bS £19°22 19¢'2 uonednpy olqng
969 [4x4 28b'S %6E  %b6 000’6 0S2’€ 8IS’E Bunuug
6607 00/ 919°c %8C %99 000'S £80°2 +BE'T abersod
S9T'T 88¢ 081'1T %0v  %S6 00581 804t 0Ze'L Isuadx3 aoo
6€8°0¢ 969 9T'bE %L %b9 0089t 00561 $S5'CT Jreday g Juep
SPNIBS [ef3 asea gRW/AuBWADIdW (05H'R) (£18'2) 001 %86  %S£C 000's £80°C 006y SAOIMISS [eBan
1057 005 0S/'z1 %6E  %b6 00012 0548 052’8 JouBINSU]
#x YO MaU oy 336png  050°S £€89'1 009 %8 %61 000's €802 00% SAINXI B MmNy
1€9°2 552 691'71 %97 %E9 005’91 589 €€t sesea juawdinbg
202’9 £90'C b9 %Pl %bE 0052 TANS 850'T $150)) Juswwioldu
6816 €90°¢ 0EPb’ST %L %S9 002’12 £€8°g 0/2's suonduosqns g sang
000°02 £EE8 000°02 %0 %0 000‘0z ££e’s - wawdinb3 11
SAOW 3uInogRW (06+°ZE) (oes‘ot) 200'pS %18 %ECT 0PT'TTT 80£'9t 8ET'LS Buisomian/Bunndiwo)
S4MuT 126U07 ON 190y - 5334 sisAleuy - - [ %06  %STC Q0S 80¢ 8t 5394 yueg
61/91/z1 Buluibeq ypny - - 000’cz %0 000°cz - upny
sasuadxg 10
3907918 [ BEUBPE T %CE %L SHHELRTC 692°/61'1 Sb2'526 S35UadX3 [BUUOSIaG [E30]
242261 160'v9 08£°05¢ %6C %69 78/'06t 6540z 0 0bT siauag abuyy
0z6’c L0€'T 156'8 %IE %YL YOT'ET 09v’s €ST'p adoueinsuy dwo) sxiom
£50°09 6100z 99z'0¢ET %IE %S/ S66'881 8bL'8L 622'85 Saxe] JjoJAeg
Paiiy 30u parabpng suomisod usdo 918’655 509981 1098541 %EE  %bL $95°081°2 895806 £96'T2L Sauejes
S35U9dX3 [3UUCSIaY
(335pnq 30 5407 - 40 +) sa10N Gusg)y QPusa)  SouelegI9bpng o, 9, jusiinD  I5BPRG 356png Tenpy TUwn|o)
sn|ding sn|ding alA LY POI3d JUSTing "pousq jusiiny
pajewysy uauan)

6T/0E/11 - 61/1/¢
€0 - [enoy 01 196png

"2U] “Ajuno) pJeasug jo

1D Buiuies Aueg

WY 66111 °0202/9/1 e



EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF
BREVARD COUNTY, INC.

PO BOX 560692

ROCKLEDGE, FL 32956-0692
PHONE: (321) 627-1800

FAX: (321) 637-7244

Executive Director’s Report - Laura Gambino
Board Meeting
January 21, 2020

State and Office of Early Learning (OEL) Updates

OEL Monthly Executive Director update calls

AELC Legislative Committee Meeting Tampa, January 9th

OEL Executive Director and AELC Meetings, January 29-31%, Tallahassee
Children’s Movement Celebration, January 28"-31%t, Tallahassee

Coalition Update:

* Annual Toy Drive - We were able to provide toys to 38 families with a total of 109 children.
The children’s ages range from Infant to 16 years old. The families were so happy to hear they
were nominated and so grateful. Toys were provided to SR families in 7 cities and areas all
the way from Mims to Palm Bay. Some of the families that were nominated were in domestic

violence shelters and/or homeless, single parents, foster parents and grandparents etc.
We had providers that serve children with special needs nominate (5) families. We received a donation

of toys from a very special lady from our community, Ms. Ann Burgess, who provided targeted toys for
families with children with Down Syndrome, Autism etc. This made the whole event even more

speciall

Special thank you Eneida Colon and Jeannie Williams who both jumped into this project as first-tim
ers and made it a wonderful success this year!

* Smartcare and Business Leadership Institute proposal - ongoing, tentative meetings for January
21, 2020.

» OEL Special Review is ongoing. No updates from the office of Program Integrity since
December 23™. They were on-site the week of December 9t and conducted 10-20 employee
interviews as well as an online employee survey. They also conducted phone interviews from
employees who were unable to participate while on-site. An update will be provided as soon as
they complete review of documents and interview notes.

e Board Development - 2 New Board Prospective meetings is ongoing. Developing next steps and
continuing board recruitment efforts.

* Partnership with Children’s Movement to present a screening of No Small Matter with Brevard
Public Schools, Melbourne Chamber and Space Coast Economic Development Council

PROUDLY SUPPORTED BY:

S

QFFICE aF

Eorly Leaining ' |

L ey
LEARN EARLY. LEARN FOR LIFE. Unlted Way of Brevard

FloridaV_K




EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF
BREVARD COUNTY, INC.

PO BOX 560692

ROCKLEDGE, FL 32956-0692
PHONE: (321) 637-1800

FAX: (321) 637-7244

* Provider Termination Update — Review committee met on December 9" and motioned to uphold
the staff recommendation of termination of New Beginnings Childcare.

* Auditing firm was on-site week of December 16t and has begun review of all financial records
for 2018.2019 fiscal year. They are focused on operational budget and internal sampling but not
reimbursement due to EFS modifications and over/under payment issue. The firm is working
closely with the entire finance team at OEL to insure consistency and messaging to all coalitions.

o Annual staff evaluations and reviews are being completed and finalized week of January 6

o Melbourne office move is beginning this week. Outstanding issue continues to be tech wiring
and phone wiring and install. The phone install and staff training on the phones scheduled for
this week has to be moved to week of January 13" with a tentative completion date of January
16", Targeting first move of staff will be Melbourne staff into the new building, tentatively, on

Friday, January 17%.

» Legislative update — draft outline attached.

PROUDLY SUPPORTED BY:

AFFICE OF

E vy Leani g

LEARN EARLY., LEARN FOR LIFE. Unlited Way of Brevard

FloridaV_K




=~ — —————
o (Wot$) Howar I

_ | - 2weguapan 43ydea} aseanuy __
= =iz - e
spoddng fm T R u ||||||
Bpaary T | |
N | {wes) epuoyy |
[ | Supuseay Apeg ~ adpaymouy 373 |
P pamgepads oy waysks puedxy |
L |
G it M
| SSRUIPESY 3 s2p1Acad W papnpu |
i aze sujed Jujuses; aunsuy ]
W\EEﬂc:B&

i wsos !
{ - 423 %dA 3y Supnp fasnsesw |
| 3uuopung aninsaxa Buipnpuy) |

L | woussesseasod pue -aig Py |

e i ot o

e T e e e e e

. "dob Ajunzioddo e Ym bunioys Aq dob Juawanapp ay3 buisop),,

e ———

—_—— _ = siapiroud -,
r Stioddng | Z2-T2TAL 1oy | Ajenb Josaes a

h ~ | Pesodosd {gau) sepuasayg- | _\.\ uonedpnsed sseanuy- /.
! 34E3 Py -y e P _ (wszs) _ f Wewdopasg \
I' 40150324 usssay % sepmue; | | fan wesBayy o) aupaseg. | _ jeuoISsa01y-
| sisopiopsiermarmyuppuny | | SIRUGEP pue supaseq I ssayves)
| ) | K usssasse we i3oud Ayerp | . ioj uonesuadwos J
lllllllllll e ——— . e - UWNULUCT ..\

toisasn Ienualoy,

—————— — —




(WEPS) “4S Aq pasanoo Jou 5150 31€3 PYd
teuoiuppe 1oy Aed 03 Buipuny 383 241 01 £1-0 s38e pyYd 43d 0OES puns-
SIE5

T
gﬂuﬂdﬂmﬂdﬂmﬂqﬂnﬂﬁdﬁuﬂgﬂ:
SNNP SARENSIUIWPE |EUOINPPE J13PISUOS PINOYS uoneudolddy ~ (ggy) _
P210U 348 sUIBdU0) JI dn-Mmoj|oy aainbay-
SIUIPMIS JJA |je 104 1USWI{OIUB jO
SAep G 1SHy Y1 ul 10 luawijoiua uodn Buluaaias |eruawdoiaAsp asinbay-
Z1esg
22-TZA4 ul
paiuaws|dwi 3q 03 YdA ul Suiusasas 10y wazsAs dojanap 01730 asnnbay-
T Jeaf
AdA 10§ WIASAS jedsagay pue Suuaaldg

(worts)
sa3J88p pue sjefuapald Juisealduy oy Buipuny HOY3| 3USLIND UleISHG-

_uw_uwwﬂ
# Buipuny sseanui ‘siapinoad YgA pue ys Aq pasn ag oy wajsAs aYyimoyjy-

(nszg)

"13pincid jey) Joj pasoidoud

2Q ||IM S153) UB 1 ‘s1R) SSBUIpeal Yum dn Ul 10U op S2J03s 1s0d-3id -
|001 1sod-a.d o1 uonippe ui 153} Buuonsuny aaINdaxa Isn-

‘sweigoud

Iswwins ayy yo sAep QT 1se| pue 3siy ayy pue swesSoid sesA jooyas

2yl jo sAep g 1sef pue Is1iy 33 8unnp auop aq pinoys juswssasse ayj-
"1eaA Y 4A 3yl Suunp

luswss3asse-1sod pue -aud e se (SUM14) 42usatos $Saulpe3ay ) 2y} alinbay-

ﬁi Anjenb jo sjaaa) Jaysiy Bumoys Bpwnoid|
104 SYSE PRaBlam/paian puny o3 elep aulpsseq wouy sajewnss as- |

7 IE5%

(ws-9$)

dld u244n> ur vondo ue se Suiujess gsyH 3pNjoul 10 uely

juswsrosdw) Ayjeny) s,4S 1014w 0} Ue|d 3dUuBulIo41ad J3PInold a8uey)-
1Uasaud s ssep HYA 10U i

YS Woljjuswssasse 5y e afesana) o1 uondo 3Y3 ssapiaoid mau moyy-
Aoedes uteisns 03

PSP33U 3.1e sJ3pin0Jd 313Ym SIUNWIWOD U} SI9AIeM Joy Alsoyine mojjy-
Wwawarocidult Aljenb painbai Joy

Ploysalyy e pue Anua wesdosd 1oy pjoysaly; e 33s o0y Aoyine 130 3AID-|
T2-0T Ad 8uniels yda 104 Suipesjuos

03 tolid Juswssasse weiSoid e u 9jed|d1ued o3 s1apinold MdA jie adinbay-

_
|
|

(38ueyd Asoiniess isn qsoo ON) Jedh
100435 ¥dA 243 Bulinp Juawssasse-1sod pue -aid a1 wouy paiejnojes suied
3ujuses| apnpdu 0] spiepuels uone|noes a3el ssauipeas sapinosd aduey)-

(e zT$) (Pyd 1ad aseasnu ZPS) Jswwins zzTes

/(PIIY> 43d 3seasout 6pS)AS 984°7$ 40 vSg e s 30Q woy |esodoug usun)-
(W8TZS) (P> 13d aseasour o/ ) sawwng sg/74/(py> Jad 0v8s)

AS LLT'ES 40 2121 6TOT 03 S00T WIOL) UOHEUI Yum 21y NdA WBUN)-
'VSH NdA 243 9seaiou]




e HB 1013 Overview

*Makes OEL a division of DOE

*Removes direct rulemaking authority from OEL

*Moves OEL’s budget and budget authority under DOE

*Requires DOE to develop an integrated early learning-20
information system

*Requires OEL to develop training

Office of Early
Learning
(OEL)
Governance &
Responsibilities

*Allows DOE to remove an ELC from eligibility to offer SR and VPK as
a result of noncompliance

*Increases transparency and limits conflicts of interest

*Requires OEL to adopt procedures for mergers between coalitions
to eliminate duplication of services and increase efficiency

i eRequires ELC CEOs to provide reports as requested by SBE. Makes
(}ovemamee & ELCs responsible for accuracy of data.
; ﬁczcaun’tahiﬁty *Adds ELCs to oversight jurisdiction of the SBE
' *Reduces ELC board membership from 30 to 15; eliminates 1/3

private sector leaving only 3 governor appointed private sector
members

Eliminates ELAC

*Sets the number of coalitions at 30 instead of 31

|

*Mandates SR data to be included in the biennial estimating
conference

Estimating eEstimating conference now sets statewide reimbursement rates plus

Conference | application of differentials by county, care level and provider type

*Revises the use of an “average” market rate to “prevailing” market
rate when considering the funding formula

*Moves Gold Seal Program From DCF to OEL/DOE
eSets a minimum differential rate of 20%

*Allows maximum differential of 40% for providers who implement
group sizes and ratios of accreditation requirements

Gold Seal




HB 1013 Overview

*Requires all DCF licensing standards to be ratified by the Legislature
before they can be enacted into rule.

| *Sets maximum of 1 person certified in CPR for child care licensing

standards

! *Clarifies that military child care programs are eligible to participate in

Other TOP 1es SR and VPK progranrl‘; 45 : . i

*CCEP statute remains but reference is changed from "Office" to
"Department"

*Requires the Office to develop a process for using contracted slots to
support children experiencing homelessness and children in foster care

| *Requires all children in VPK to participatein coordinated screening and

assessment system

.| *Requires procurement of assessment tool to include math domains

Coord inatafl | *Students performance results must be shared with parents within seven days
' ' 2 | of completingthe assessment

~ *Children who are not ready by the end of VPK will be referred for services in

| kindergarten (public schools)

| eFormalizes the Council for Early Grades Success and gives them specific

responsiblities such as working with the department to implement the new

coordinated screening and assessment program form Pk-3

Sereening &
Assessment

¢ | *Requires VPK providers to participate in program assessment
| sModifies VPK readiness rates to “performance metric”; includes child pre-
and post-assessment and program assessment (no longer uses FLKRS in
calculation after 19/20) which results in provider grades
| °Increases “VPK Completer” to 85%
| *Requires annual meeting of school districts and ELCs to discuss K
| transition
_ | *Requires additional training for VPK Directors on curricula
YPK | implementation and use of student level data to inform delivery of

Aceotn t&bﬂity | instruction
.| *Requires 3 courses on emergent literacy (currently only 1) for all
instructors
| *Requires DOE to make available at least 8 hours of online training that
| supports VPK instructors increasing competency of teacher-child
interactions

*Changes staff development plan to include training on teacher-child
| interactions
| *Adds exceptions in good cause exemptions for providers serving children
.- with special needs ,




e Association of

of . \> &/ HB 1013 Priorities

\;’_GI’W Learning Coah'tiong

VOLUNTARY PREKINDERGARTEN PROGAM

Florida invests xx million into VPK Program but the data and child outcomes not there, little
accountability, minimal quality standards with limited resources and supports, low quality
standards, ... will improve VPK program by increasing accountability and supporting informed

parental choice

Process Quality — Increases minimum standards to ensure quality teacher-child
interactions by implementing program assessment and setting minimum contract
threshold for providers prior to serving children. OR Require program assessment and
minimum performance threshold to ensure quality teacher-child interactions.

Program Accountability — Provides expedited accountability and corrective action for VPK
providers and ensures effective use of taxpayer dollars.

Informed Parental Choice — Provides parents with timely information about VPK provider
performance and awareness of their child’s growth and learning, which equips them to
make informed decisions for their child(ren).

Highly Effective Workforce — Requires specialized training and professional development
that ensures VPK directors and teachers are equipped with the necessary knowledge, skills
and abilities to support child outcomes.

COORDINATED SCREENING & ASSESSMENT

Intro
® Early Identification — Creates the ability to track child growth and learning, which provides
opportunity for early identification of child needs with subsequent referral to schools
ready to support them.
® Parent Engagement - Provides parents with timely information regarding their child’s
developmental progress and supports them in accessing tools to advocate and support
parental choice.
® Proactive Interventions — Increases focus on early literacy and math skills and helps
districts connect children with resources necessary to support their continued
development.
GOLD SEAL
Intro

Strengthens integrity of Governor’s Gold Seal Quality Care Designation.
Increased differentials makes high quality care more accessible to low-income children and

families.




The Association of

HB 1013 Priorities

garly Leamning Coalition,

® Supporting Quality — Incentivizes providers to increase quality through lower group sizes
and ratios by setting sufficient differentials to support the added cost of maintaining these

quality standards.
ESTIMATING CONFERENCE

Intro

® Would help state identify needs and ensure adequate resources are secured to support




